
 
15 September, 2006 

 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
International Bureau 
 
RE:   Earth Station & VSAT License Suspension 
 
FRN: 0004 98 1098 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 
The Crawford Group, Inc. (dba Enterprise Rent-A-Car) is no longer using several of its Earth Station & 
VSAT licenses.  As such, the Crawford Group, Inc. wishes to suspend these licenses.  This action will be 
performed through the FCC – International Bureau web site (www.fcc.gov/ibfs) on or about September 15, 
2006. 
 
The following license call signs are those the Crawford Group, Inc. wishes to suspend; 
 
    E920355 
    E940201 
    E940522 
    E940524 
 
Any questions regarding this request for license suspension can be directed to me at: 
 
    The Crawford Group 
    600 Corporate Park Dr. 
    Enterprise Building III - 2W 
    St. Louis, MO  63105 
    Attn. Gil Schmitt 
    314-512-2741 
    314-512-6462 (FAX) 
 

    
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
The Crawford Group 
G.J. (Gil) Schmitt 
Network Engineering Manager 


